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0 clo I hr- rL Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Jim Polk 

Cc: 

Subject: Dkt 090168-TL - New filing (Incumbent LECS) 

Wednesday, April 29,2009 4:40 PM 

Lee Fulcher; Bob Casey; Jim Polk; Greg Fogleman; Adam Teitzman; John Mann; Dorothy Menasco 

Jim, 
Per this e-mail, the CLerk's Office will move DN 03969-09 from Docket 01 0977-TL to 090168-TL. 
thanks for letting us know about this ! 
Marguerite. 

From: Lee Fulcher 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29,2009 4:34 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 010977-TL (Incumbent LECS) 

From: l im Polk 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 3:18 PM 
To: Lee Fulcher 
Cc: Bob Casey; I im Polk; Greg Fogleman; Adam Teitzman; lohn Mann 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 010977-TL (Incumbent LECS) 

Lee, 

Can you please see that TDS is moved to the new Docket 090168-TL that replaces 010977-TL which 
is closed. It appears that only ITS and Windstream remain to file or they may have already done so 
at the Clerk's office but are not posted as yet. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks in advance for your assistance ....j im 

Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Bureau of Performance Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: 8501413-6510 
Fax: 8501413-8511 

JPolk@PSC. STA TE.FL. US 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 2:52 PM 

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 010977-TL (Incumbent LECS) 
To: Bob Casey; Greg Fogleman; lohn Mann; l im Polk; Adam Teitzman I) 0~ I; HF 4' tiI.iF! 3E il -CAT E 

0 4 0 2 1  APR29g 
4/29/2009 FPSC - COHHlSSlON CLERK 
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DOCKET TITLE = State certification of rural telecommunications carriers pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 
54.314. 
UTILITY NAME = Incumbent LECS 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom (Haskin) - Letter dated 4/27/09 to 
CLWCLK requesting Commission to notify USAC and FCC prior to 10/1/09 that 
company is eligible to receive federal high-cost support for 2010; enclosed 
affidavit of Kevin G. Hess. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
f i le : / /L : \PSC\L !B~~~LI .N~G.s \09 \03969~~ 

Document ID = 03969-09 
Document Filed 04-29-09 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open 

If you need to cutlpastelsearch in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 
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4/29/2009 


